ONLEY PARK RESIDENTS ASSOCIATION UNAUTHORISED MINUTES Held on WEDNESDAY 05th July 2017 at 19.30 ONLEY PARK VILLAGE HALL Secretary Address: & ONLEY PARK, RUGBY, CV238AW Telephone: 01788815906 E-Mail: dawn.cotion@talktalk.net

PRESENT: (Chair), Adrian Cooper, Secretary Dawn Cotton, Vice Treasurer Lottie Smith, & Gavin Callard. Guest Keith Cummings

	Page 1	ACTION
1.a INVITE TO HEAD OF SECURITY HMP ONLE	Keith Cummings accepted invite	
1.b CHAIR ATRTED OF MEETING	Keith introduces himself and advised why the	

		panels blown down and was informed by the governor he would pass it on to Amey who now hold the contract for HMP Onley but nothing has been done to date. This could potentially be a security breach for the prison when outside people wish to escape after dropping off drugs to make a quick getaway from Onley Staff. Lottie confirmed this was already happening, she is ware drug people are leaving from Onley estate. Keith advised he could mention the issues at the next meeting he has with each establishment.	
		Chair advised he would ensure a newsletter to the estate and include the Barby and Onley website which would raise awareness and advise any suspicious sittings to the number provided.	
		Enquiry was made about the two cameras that has been mounted on the lamp post to the right as you leave Onley prison drive. Keith informed us they should belong to Warwickshire police.	
		The APR camera on prison drive belongs to Northampton police.	
		Keith was advised he was welcome to stay for remaining meeting but chose to leave as he was on his own time and had covered everything required.	
1.0	APOLOGIES		
1.1		Apologies were accepted from, Joanne Harris	Accepted
		No apologies from Sarah Timms or Steve Cotton	
2.0	MEETING	Meeting opened at 19:30pm	
3.0	Minutes of last meeting May 24th	Minutes signed and approved	Approved
4.0	TREASURERS UPDATE	Treasurer and Chair to update	
4.1		Chair updated committee on the issues he had experienced trying to retrieve the £440.78 from HSBC bank and advised the cheque should be receive very soon. Secretary advised once received will be deposited to Barclays bank account.	
5.0	OPEN SPACES, MAINTANENCE	Gavin to update	

5.1		Not much to bring to meeting presently and has recently put in quote concerning the tree survey for Onely and Barby village and is waiting response form the council.	
6.0	COMMUNITY ORCHARD	Chair / Secretary updated	
6.1		Chair stated it was a shame the people who had requested the orchard chose not to attend the last OPRA meeting. It was confirmed the PC has agreed to the orchard. Secretary confirmed she had emailed the lady at number 89 Onley with the details and advised her when she applies for a grant she should make allowance for a strimmer to ensure the orchard is kept neat and tidy at no additional cost to the PC. PC received a quote of an additional £25.00 per cut each time the contractors cut the grass.	
	CHILDRENS PLAY AREA	Secretary to advise.	
7.1		Secretary had received email form a resident stating Onley play area needs updating and as Barby has recently received new equipment and felt Onley should be included too. Secretary put her on to the clerk of the PC and requested this to be added to the agenda to discuss in more detail at the next PC.	
8.0	COUNCIL UPDATES		
8.1	CHAIRMAN	No precept money is put to one side for future allocation of mowing through the precept money because of the open space money. This is fine whilst the money is available but it is fast dwindling and will eventually be the responsibility of Barby and Onley PC'S precept.	
8.2	SECRETARY	DC raised the issue with the PC four - five years ago that the council need to make a start to save funds for the future of Onley.	
9.0	S.A.L.F.V	S.A.L.F.V 1500 homes proposed RBC local Plan	
		Secretary provided a quick update with only the minimal information advised due to the actions being undertaken by S.A.L.F.V presently is confidential and can't be discussed at this present moment on time. It was advised SALFV will go quite now but much is going on behind the scenes.	
10.0	ANY OTHER BUSINESS		
10.1		None	
	Monting closed a		

Secretary cannot make original date of 6th September.